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From: Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 November2021 09:45

To: Licensing Policy

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

 

[** This email originates from an external source **]

  

Dear

Thank youfor following up on Farnham TownCouncil’s comments on the licensing application for Maison

Restaurant.

The concernsraised are the late night refreshments until 00.30, 7 days a week, as stated and the potential for this to

cause public nuisance — patrons leaving the premises, vehicle movements from the car parkdirectly opposite

cottages, etc. The closest establishment, the Bengal Lounge,is until 23.30 and not within such close proximity to

residential properties.

Although the restaurantwill make a positive contribution to Wrecclesham,its location is very residential. The

objection is to the hours of 00.30, 7 days a week. Is this something that can be raised with the applicant?

Have you received any other objectionsas local residents have been in touch with a ward councillor?

Kind regards

Jenny

Farnham
E Town Council

Farnham Town Council, Council Offices, South Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 7RN

Switchboard: 01252 712667 (Calls maybe recorded for monitoring or training purposes)

Web: www.farnham.gov.ul

Facebook: www.facebook.com/farnhamofiicial

Twitter: www.twitter.com//farnhamofficial

  

Please consiier the earwecnrunent before grinting this emai

This e-mail and anyfiles attached are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.If you are not the intended personplease notify the sender

immediately. Unless otherwise stated, opinions of the author are not necessarily the opinions of Farnham Town Council.

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 November 2021 15:30

To: Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Good afternoon

Please could you let us know if you are objecting to this application and on what groundsif you are. Many thanks.

Regards

Licensing Administrator, Environmental and Regulatory Services

1  



Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR

01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing 

www. businesswaverley.co.uk

From:Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2021 09:13

To: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

[** This email originates from an external source **]

 
 

Dear|

Please see below Farnham Town Council’s comments on the application for a new premiseslicence for Maison

Restaurant.

Kind regards

Jenny

New

Maison Restaurant, Wrecclesham House, Wrecclesham Road, Wrecclesham, Farnham, GU!0 4PS

Maison Restaurant Ltd

An application has been received for a new premiseslicence. The application is for Live music | 1:00-00:00 Monday

to Saturday and |1:00-23:00 Sunday; Recorded music | 1:00-00:30 Monday to Sunday; Late night refreshment 23:00-

00:30 Monday to Sunday (Public holidays, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Christmas Day, New Year's day and small
private functions until 01:00); On and off sales of alcohol | 1:00-00:00 Monday to Sunday (Christmas Eve, New Year's

Eve, private functions and special events | 1:00- 01:00); and Opening hours | 1:00-00:30 Monday to Sunday

(Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve | 1:00-01:00. Private functions and special events (maximum of 12 per year)

| 1:00-0 1:00).

Farnham Town Council notes that the opening hours andlight night refreshments are requested

until 00.30, 7 days a week, and asks that this be reviewed. This is a residential area with no other

facilities in the area operating until 00.30. The premises has previously been an office with daytime

use only.

Patrons must use the car park to the rear of the premises and must not park on the residential road

of Riverdale. This road has issues with excessive on-street parking and is particularly congested in

the evening.

  Farnham
— Town Council

Farnham Town Council, Council Offices, South Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 7RN

Switchboard: 01252 712667 (Calls maybe recorded for monitoring or training purposes)

Web: www.larnham.gov.uk

Facebook: www.jacebook.com/farnhamofficial

Twitter: www.twitter.com//farnhamofiicial

This e-mail and anyfiles attached are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended personplease notify the sender

immediately. Unless otherwise stated, opinions of the author are not necessarily the opinions of Farnham Town Council.  


